

Denise Camacho

Milton, WI 53545

denisecamacho6_thc@indeedemail.com

+1 608 208 4869

Licensed Practical Nurse with 10+ years of medical, leadership, and management experience. Seeking a challenging position in the nursing field to expand my knowledge and experience and to have a positive effect on the lives of others.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Work Experience

Substitute Teacher/Paraprofessional

Teachers On Call - Milton, WI

January 2022 to Present

Seasonal Sales Associate

Bath & Body Works - Janesville, WI

September 2021 to December 2021

LPN

Highview in the Woodlands - Rockton, IL

July 2021 to September 2021

Licensed Practical Nurse

Nurses PRN - Appleton, WI

2020 to 2020

Licensed Practical Nurse

Evansville Manor - Evansville, WI

2018 to 2020

Licensed Practical Nurse

Beloit Health and Rehab - Beloit, WI

2018 to 2018

CNA, MyCare of Wisconsin - Janesville, WI

2016 to 2017

CNA, Mercy Hospital - Janesville, WI

2015 to 2017

SKILLS & TOOLS

- Critical Thinking
- Delegation Skills
- Documentation
- Manual 2-Step Blood Pressure
- Physical Assessment

- Pain Assessment
- Activities of Daily Living
- Glucometer
- Hoyer/EZ lift
- Isolation Precautions
- Neurological Exam
- Oxygenation
- Enteral Feeding
- Medication Administration
- Dressing Change
- Catheter Insertion
- Intravenous Piggyback
- Therapeutic Communication
- Telemetry Application
- Tracheostomy Care
- Ostomy Care
- Aseptic Technique
- Anti-Thrombolytic Devices
- AROM/PROM

Education

Associate Degree in Nursing/LPN

University of Wisconsin/BTC - Rock, Wisconsin
December 2016

Nursing Licenses

PN

Expires: April 2021

Skills

- Aseptic Technique
- Nursing
- Vital Signs
- Triage
- EMR Systems
- Medication Administration
- Nursing
- Tube Feeding

Certifications and Licenses

LPN